

CAAC ATHLETIC DIRECTOR MEETING MINUTES January 8, 2020-MHSAA Building

Schools Present: Charlotte, Dewitt, East Lansing, Eaton Rapids, Fowlerville, Grand Ledge, Holt, Ionia, Lansing Catholic, Lansing Eastern, Lansing Everett, Lansing Sexton, Mason, Okemos, Portland, St. Johns, Waverly, Williamston.

Schools Absent: Haslett

Basketball Film Exchange-The newly enacted basketball film exchange was reviewed and clarified to include ALL CAAC contests (outside the divisions). The policy does not require teams to share game film outside the CAAC unless required by the MHSAA.

The quarterly financial report was presented by Randy Allen. The report was unanimously approved.

Volleyball-As a result of the CAAC Volleyball Coaches meeting the Athletic Directors made the following decisions:

- Season ending tournaments will be held from all freshman and junior varsity programs in the CAAC in two divisions. The divisions will be based on season results from conference matches. Separate tournaments for the top 9 teams and bottom 10 teams for each freshman and JV will be conducted. Host will be Holt, East Lansing, Eastern and Williamston. Details and format to be determined.
- 2. "Recommended" adult scorekeepers for all CAAC varsity matches.
- Warm-up time will mirror that for the MHSAA post season format:
 4-minutes shared time (no balls over net) 4-minutes home team, 4-minutes visitors,
 4-minutes home team, 4-minutes visitors.
- 4. CAAC will research changing middle school volleyball season to address coaching and oversight of programs

Soccer- As a result of the CAAC Boys and Girls Soccer Coaches meeting the CAAC Athletic Directors made the following decisions:

1. Game time for lighted fields will be 5:30 and 7:00 PM beginning fall of 2020.

2. More coordination among the divisions in scheduling will be practiced moving forward. Coaches would prefer one divisional contest per week, another days rest between divisional contests and an effort to not schedule matches on Mondays. Due to transportation, athletic training, field availability not all these items can be addressed to the satisfaction of the coaches, but every attempt will be made.

I-8 Invitation- The I-8 will meet on January 9th and Marshall High School as they have reached out to some of our schools for possible expansion. Tom Hunt will attend meeting and report in February.

Student Admission Prices-Mike Brya (Dewitt) will survey CAAC schools regarding student admission prices.

Youth Football Meeting- The MHSAA and USA football will conduct informational meeting on January 19th at the MHSAA Building. The meeting will begin at 9:30 AM and conclude at 2:30 PM. Ad's, Head Football Coaches and Youth Football Community Coordinators are invited to attend.

Golf Coaches Meeting- CAAC Golf Coaches meeting will be held on February 4, 7:00 Pm at Okemos High School.

Lacrosse Schedules-Schools confirmed CAAC Lacrosse Schedules.

Girls Soccer- Spring soccer dates were confirmed for girls soccer. Cup dates will be May 12 and 14_{th} . The all-conference and seed meeting will be held at Okemos High School on May 9_{th} .

March Meeting- The CAAC Athletic Directors will meet on March 11, 2020 at the MHSAA Building.

Next Meeting: February 19, 2020 – MHSAA Building